


                        Plough – Burton Lazars

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Notes –
In 1864 Leicestershire Constabulary followed the Mets lead and replaced stovepipe type hats with a

more sturdy and weatherproof domed helmet.  It’s first public outing was used in April by six constables 
who were sent to the steeplechases at Melton Mowbray.  On their return towards Leicester, they were 

summoned by John Kitchen, landlord of the ‘Plough’ in Burton Lazars to attend a disturbance between
two groups of celebrating race goers.

The police cleared the pub, but the angry drinkers now combined forces and stoned the pub with the 

officers inside.  One large stone struck PC Marlow on the side of the head, and although his new helmet
was damaged, his head was not.  Unfortunately the next stone also hit him, removing two teeth.

Christopher Huddlestone of Wymondham was arrested, tried and found guilty of assault, fined £10 

(approx. £850 today) or a sentence of two months gaol.








*

The ‘Plough’ was closed by the old Squire when he found out that his workers were spending more time

in the pub than working on his tarm.

The building went on to be converted into the village smithy before, eventually, becoming a private 

residence named ‘Old Forge Cottage’.
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                                         Plough (Old Forge Cottage - Rosemary Barrett)
Location – 21 Melton Road.
Plough landlords –
1841-71
John Kitchen (victualler & grazier)
1878
CONVERTED to forge (now ‘Old Forge Cottage’)
